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Conditional positive institutional accreditation of the Royal Academy of Mu-

sic

On 17 March 2022, the Accreditation Council granted the Royal Academy of Music
a conditional positive institutional accreditation, cf. section 26 (1) of the Ac-

creditation Act’.

A conditional positive institutional accreditation means that all new study pro-
grammes and local provisions of study programmes will have to be accredited
before they are established cf. section 10(1) of the Accreditation Act. The institu-
tion can make adjustments to existing study programmes and local provisions of

study programmes.

The accreditation is valid until and including 17 March 2028, cf. section 10(1) of

the Accreditation Act.

If you have any queries, you are welcome to contact the Accreditation council at
email: council@akkr.dk or Director of Council Management Mr Henrik Pedersen.

Yours sincerely,
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Birthe Friis Mortensen
Chairperson
The Accreditation Council
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